Matthias, Barty,

I would like to request removal of the Elder tree in the rear garden due to excessive shading
in a photo studio which it looms over, also the owner has concerns about the maturity of the
tree in quite a confined space, it is on a higher level than the neighbouring space and is
therefore likely to damage the wall. The tree can be seen from Swinton Place without access
by lookng over the metal gate.

Photos attached for tree officer.

The tree owner and applicant is - Circle 33 Housing Trust, 1-7 Corsica Street, London, N5 1JG.
Phone - 0207 447 3100

We are Microbee Tree Management Ltd, Unit 7, Saxon Business Centre, 41-59 Windsor Avenue,
LONDON, SW19 2RR.
Phone - 0208 540 9968 / Email trees@microbee.co.uk

Please let me know if any further information is required
Best regards

Tom












